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White, John 

From: Kiran Bhogal Code A 

Sent: 17 August 2009 10:17 

To: White, John 

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Gosport 

Thank you for your email. I am out of the office today (17 August) and will only have periodic access to email. 
If you need ur.g_ent advice .p_!_q_g.~_e_._c..o_n_t_a_c.t_._m_ y assistant Laura Hale 

...................................... ~.o._d_._e._._A_ ..................................... i or try me on my mobile i~i.~.-~._~.~.d-~i.~..~iij Regards (i~_.~i~J 

Birmingham Leicester Liverpool London Manchester 

Please consider our environment; do you need to print this message? 

Weightmans LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership, registered in England and Wales, registered 
number OC326117, registered office India Buildings Water Street Liverpool L2 0GA. Regulated by 
the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of members’ names is available for inspection at our 
registered office. 

Weightmans LLP does not accept service of documents by e-mail unless prior confirmation has been 
given in writing. If this disclaimer is sent to you at the foot of a message indicating that the recipient 
of your email is away from the office, any such confirmation is overridden. The recipient will not see 
your message until at least the time indicated. 

The content of this message and attached file are confidential and/or privileged and are for the 
intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, any unauthorised review, use, re- 
transmission, dissemination, cowing, disclosure or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please contact the 
sender immediately and then delete the e-mail from your system. Copyright in this e-mail and 
attachments created by us, belongs to Weightmans LLP. 

Any attachment with this message should be checked for viruses before it is opened. Weightmans 
LLP cannot be held responsible for any failure by the recipient to test for viruses before opening any 
attachments. 

Should you communicate with anyone at Weightmans LLP by e-mail, you consent to us monitoring 
and reading any such correspondence. 
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